

From: "Rusterholz, Shawn" <SRusterholz@chevron.com>

To: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: "Washington, Gregory J (GWashington)" <GWashington@chevron.com>

Subject: RE: Re: FW: Meeting Request: Jeff Shellebarger, Chevron

Date: Wed, 16 Aug 2017 22:03:24 +0000

Importance: Normal

Attachments: JES_Zinke_Meeting_Request.pdf

Hi Leila,

I wanted to follow-up on the request for a meeting between Mr. Shellebarger and Secretary Zinke sometime in September. As mentioned, if the dates provided do not work well for the Secretary, we're more than happy to look into additional dates for a meeting—to take place in Washington, Houston, or New Orleans.

Thanks again and have a great evening,
Shawn

Shawn Rusterholz

Staff Assistant, Federal Government Affairs

srusterholz@chevron.com

Chevron

Policy, Government and Public Affairs

600 13th Street NW, Suite 600

Washington, DC 20005-3027

Tel +1 202 408 5837

Fax +1 202 408 5845

Mobile +1 202 714 2027

From: Getto, Leila [mailto:leila_getto@ios.doi.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 11:07 AM

To: Rusterholz, Shawn <SRusterholz@chevron.com>

Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] Re: FW: Meeting Request: Jeff Shellebarger, Chevron

Thanks Shawn! I'll follow up on your request soon.

Leila Sepehri Getto

U S Department of the Interior

Immediate Office of the Secretary

Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance

Direct: (202) 208-5359

Cell (202) 706 9435

On Wed, Aug 9, 2017 at 10:58 AM, Rusterholz, Shawn <SRusterholz@chevron.com> wrote:

Leila, please see my note to Luke below, requesting a meeting between Secretary Zinke and Jeff Shellebarger.

Thank you,
Shawn

#1363657.1

Sierra Club FOIA - DOI-

OS-2024-000670

SC_EVERSPLIT0003752

From: Rusterholz, Shawn
Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 10:48 AM
To: luke_bullock@ios.doi.gov
Cc: scheduling@ios.doi.gov; Greg Washington GWashington@chevron.com
Subject: Meeting Request: Jeff Shellebarger, Chevron

Good morning Luke,

I am reaching out on behalf of Jeff Shellebarger, President of Chevron North America Exploration and Production Company, to schedule a meeting with Secretary Zinke. Mr. Shellebarger has time available to meet with the Secretary in Washington during the month of September, in order to discuss issues pertinent to domestic energy exploration and production—including regulatory reform and permitting processes.

Attached is a formal meeting request from Maria Pica Karp, Vice President and General Manager of Chevron Government Affairs. Should you or Secretary Zinke's staff have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you for your consideration. I look forward to hearing from you.

Shawn

Shawn Rusterholz
Staff Assistant, Federal Government Affairs
srusterholz@chevron.com

Chevron
Policy, Government and Public Affairs
600 13th Street NW, Suite 600
Washington, DC 20005-3027
Tel +1 202 408 5837
Fax +1 202 408 5845
Mobile +1 202 714 2027

#1363657.2



Maria Pica Karp

Vice President and General Manager, Government Affairs

August 9, 2017

Transmitted Via Email: luke_bullock@ios.doi.gov; scheduling@ios.doi.gov

The Honorable Ryan Zinke
Secretary of the Interior
U.S. Department of the Interior
1849 C Street NW
Washington, DC 20240

Dear Secretary Zinke:

Following up on his meeting with you on March 21st, I am writing to request a meeting for Jeff Shellebarger, President of Chevron North America Exploration and Production Company, during one of his upcoming visits to Washington, DC. As you and your team may recall, Mr. Shellebarger manages Chevron's upstream operations in Canada and in the U.S., including our offshore assets in the Gulf of Mexico, oil and gas assets across the continent, as well as our natural gas from shale assets. He would like to discuss regulatory reform in our sector and permitting processes. We would also be prepared to discuss issues on your agenda.

Mr. Shellebarger has several windows of availability to meet with you in Washington next month, including on September 6th and September 26th-27th. His schedule is otherwise flexible—we are happy to work with your office to find another mutually beneficial time on your calendar next month. Additionally, Mr. Shellebarger is happy to invite you for a meeting at Chevron's offices in Houston, TX or New Orleans, LA, should that align well with your upcoming travel schedule.

Mr. Shawn Rusterholz will be in contact with your office to schedule a meeting and can be reached at (202) 408-5837 or srusterholz@chevron.com. Thank you in advance for your consideration of this request.

Sincerely,

Chevron Government Affairs

600 13th Street, NW Suite 600, Washington, DC 20005
Tel 202 408 5800 Fax 202 408 5845
mpica@chevron.com

#1364754.1

Sierra Club FOIA - DOI-
OS-2024-000670

SC_EVERSPLIT0003754